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17 June 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. R. Jack Smith
Mr., John Clarke
Mzr. Carl Duckett

SUBJECT Briefing for Mr. Robert Kintner

1. Mr. Robert Kintner, Special Assistant to the President,
is scheduled to visit the Agency this afternoon for a brief visit
at 1530 hours.

2. Mr. Helms and Jack Smith will receive Mr. Kintner and
Mr. Helms will brief bim for about fifteen minutes on the over-all
place of the Agency in the intelligence community, our or ganiza-
tion, etc. Mz, Smith will then escort Mr. Kintner to the Operations
Center for a short orientation tour.

3, From the Operations Center Mr. Kintner will be taken to
the Management Information Control Center {Room 6 E 5328) and
thence to FMSAC (Room 1 D 0030) where Mr. Duckett will show
him this operation. Mr. Kintner will then go to:l(Room STAT
G C 32) where :lwin give him a brief tour.

4. | [#ill ensure that one of the security aides guides
the group on the tour by the shortest possible route and in a mini-
mum of tirme.

5, 'This schedule is, of courase, flexible and subject to change
without notice. It could be cancelled altogether. | | will STAT
be responsible for notifying the participants of any such changes.
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Junec 18, 1966

Dear Admiral:

You were very thoughtful to invite me to
visit the CIA, and I am appreciative of
your courtesy and that of your associates.
I enjoyed the visit.

Best wishes,
Sincerely,

Robert E, Kintner

Honorable William Raborn
Director

Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D, C.
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